

**From:** Monica Niven

Item 3.1

**Sent:** 11 March 2016 15:43

**To:** Veronica Macmillan; Laura Millar (Cttee Svs)

**Subject:** REQUEST FOR DEPUTATION - FINANCE AND RESOURCE COMMITTEE - THURSDAY 17TH MARCH 2016

Dear Veronica/Laura

UNISON would wish to make representation to the Finance and Resource Committee meeting scheduled on Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> March 2016 on the following Agenda item(s):

- 7.1 Transformation Programme – Progress Report – report by the Chief Executive
- 7.4 Re-employment and Re-engagement of Staff – report by the Acting Executive Director of Resources

The representation will be made by Tom Connolly and Gerry Stovin.

Should you require any further details please contact me at the UNISON Branch Office.

**Monica Niven**  
**Branch Support Officer**  
**UNISON City of Edinburgh Branch**